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September 21, 2000

BY HAND

Magalie Roman Salas

Secretary

Federal Communications Commission

445 Twelfth Street, S.W., Room TW-B204
Washington, D.C. 20554

Re:  Supplement to Joint Applications of OnePoint Communications Corp. and Verizon
Communications for Authority to Transfer Control of Section 214 Authorizations
to Provide Domestic Interstate and International Telecommunications Services as a
Non-Dominant Carrier

File No. CC Docket No. 00-170

————

Dear Ms. Salas:

Pursuant to the request of the Commission staff, this letter clarifies OnePoint's current
wireless holdings. As the Commission is aware, OnePoint has sought and received Commission
authority to assign virtually all of its wireless licenses to 21* Century Cable II of Chicago,Inc. (file
nos. 0000180235 and 0000211852). That transaction was consummated on September 11, 2000
and Notices of Consumation ( File No. 217442 and 217443 ) were filed electronically on September
12,2000. Form 312 was hand delivered to the Commission to note the assignment of Receive Only
Regristration E990040 to 21* Century. OnePoint also recently turned several other licenses in to the
Commission for cancellation (call signs WPJB917, WPJD408, WPOR611, and WPOR612).

' For one of the call signs assigned, WPNB783, there is currently pending an application for

modification of license ( File No. 168104 ). The underlying license has been assigned to 21%
Century. The FCC staff has advised OnePoint that the modification application must stay in
OnePoint's name until granted at which point the modification will automatically be transferred to
21st Century.
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Accordingly, OnePoint currently holds only one wireless license, private microwave call sign
WPQS217, as a result of the recent grant of an application for a new station license (file no.
0000069231). On September 13, 2000, OnePoint electronically filed an application seeking consent
to the assignment of that license to 21st Century Cable TV of Chicago, Inc., a subsidiary of RCN
(file no. 0000218082). That application remains pending. However, it is anticipated that the
assignment to 21st Century will be consummated prior to the proposed transaction with Verizon.
OnePoint also currently has pending one other application — one for a new station license (file no.
0000168834). This facility will also ultimately be assigned to 21st Century, after grant of the license
to OnePoint by the Commission.

Please direct any questions concerning this filing to the undersigned.

Sincerely,

RSNeXA P K285
Richard P. Kolb

OnePoint Communications Corp.
Two Conway Park

150 Field Drive, Suite 300

Lake Forest, IL 60045

(847) 582-8721

cc: Margaret Egler
Jessica Rosenworcel
Elizabeth Nightingale



